

Fr. James Clement Council 6389 P.O. Box 148, St. Amant, LA 70774 225-647-0936

ChaplinGrand KnightDeputy Grand KnightChancellorJoshua JohnsonRicky Villar SrThomas BourgeoisJerry Gautreaux

Financial SecretaryTreasurerRecorderAdvocateRonnie DelatteMichael HeathDwayne BabinRandy Delatte

Warden1 Year Trustee2 Year Trustee3 Year TrusteeCarol MartinDennis CullenDonald AllemanDonny Landry

Inside GuardOutside GuardLectureJared ShepheardCharles PowersDarby Lambert

Building ManagerInsurance Field AgentMembership ManagerArthur ShepheardMickey DoughertyDonald Alleman644-6169 or 362-8576295-1090323-1497

May 2018 Newsletter

Brother Knights,

One way we honor our Holy Mother in the catholic church is by reciting the Rosary before every mass during the months of May and October. This year is no different than any other year, so let's have a great showing of our devotion this May by arriving 30 minutes before church begins and prepare your mind and soul and pray the Rosary with other Knights and Ladies Auxiliary members along with parishioners of our church.

The Knights of Columbus has started reciting the Rosary the first full weekend of every month at Our Lady of the Holy Rosary church. If you would like to lead a Rosary before one of the masses at Our Lady of the Holy Rosary please contact Darby Lambert @ 225-717-8340 and he'll be happy to schedule you for one of the 4 masses.

Our annual KC Anniversary Banquet will be held June 22nd at Mike Anderson/Clarion Inn Conference Center on highway 30 in Gonzales La. Social begins at 6:30pm and Banquet at 7:00. If you would like to attend please send the attached flyer in with your name and your choice of meal.

For all the people that were involved in the events this past month; I would like to say thank you for giving your time and energy towards the success of those events. No matter how small or large the event without people to plan it out and put it together, it would never happen. So once again, thank you very much!

Please don't forget our monthly general meetings are held on the first Wednesday of every month with the rosary beginning at 6:00pm followed by a meal, and meeting starting at 7:00pm.

Vivat Jesus,

Ricky P Villar Sr

Grand Knight

Fr. James Clement KC Council 6389

rpvillarsr@gmail.com

225-590-0584

 KC 6389 web site:
 www.kofc6389.com

 KC 6389 E-mail:
 kofc6389@gmail.com

KC 6389 Facebook: www.facebook.com/kofc6389

Fr. James Clement Council 6389 P.O. Box 148, St. Amant, LA 70774 225-647-0936

Council Activities

The first round of KC Council Officer nominations for the upcoming fraternal year will be May 2^{nd} and the second and final round of nominations and election will be June 6 at the Monthly membership meeting. The newly elected officers will take office on 1 July 2018. If you would like to see a particular Knight in one of the positions please come by one of the meetings and nominate that person. The following positions

The next 2nd/3rd degree exemplification is May 26 at St. John Berchmans Council 10745, 552 Main Street, Cankton, La. If any 1st degree member would like to become a 2nd/3rd degree member please let me know and I'll get you on the attendance roster; or, you can check the exemplification schedule on the Louisiana KC web site for yourself and select another date.

Our family pancake breakfast was on the 21st of April. We had a good breakfast, good companionship and lots of conversation. Thanks to all the Knights that prepared the food and for those that have come out.

Congratulations to Ronnie Delatte for our March Knight of the Month winner.

The Knight of the Month for the month of April will be announced at our next meeting. Point of contact for *Council Activities* is Thomas Bourgeois.

Family

Congratulations to Randy and Rachel Delatte for our March Family of the Month winner. Family of the Month for the month of April will be announced at our next meeting. Point of contact for *Family* is Donald Alleman

Bingo

We will not have bingo on May 13th due to Mother's Day. We are still in need of KC and Ladies Auxiliary members to help with various positions of bingo. So, if you're able please volunteer. Point of contact for *Bingo* is Michael Heath

Blood Bank

If you know of someone that needs blood, please have them provide their name and birthday to the Blood Bank Chair couple at 287-8962. They cannot release any blood until they have the proper information to give to the Blood Bank.

Point of contact for the <u>Blood Bank chair couple</u> is Jerry and Denise Gautreaux

Community

The annual teachers' banquet was held on April 25th at St. Mark. The If you would like to attend please do so. The more support the better.

Point of contact for Community is Arthur Shepheard

Charity Fund

If you know of someone or even yourself in need please feel free to contact us. Point of contact for *Charity Fund* is Arthur Shepheard

Fr. James Clement Council 6389 P.O. Box 148, St. Amant, LA 70774 225-647-0936

Knights of Columbus Insurance General Agent – Mickey Timothy Dougherty

I welcome the opportunity to present you and your family my personal quality service that, under the same situation, I would apply to myself and my own family. We offer Life Insurance, Annuities, Long-Term Care, and Disability Insurance plans. Please contact me anytime for any questions or answers.

Phone: (225) 295-1090

Email: doughertyagencymail@kofc.org

Church Director

We will be having our quarterly Communion at St. Anthony on May 20th at 8:30am. The Knights and Ladies Auxiliary will be leading the Rosary at Our Lady of the Holy Rosary church the first full weekend of each month. If you would like to lead the Rosary please contact Darby Lambert @ 225-717-8340.

Point of Contact for Our Lady of the Holy Rosary Church is Darby Lambert Point of Contact for St Anne and St Anthony is Mike Heath.

Prayer Line

Please pray for the following: Melvin Delatte, Vernon Acaldo, Sylvia Acaldo, Rose Villar, Virgie Villar, Nana Delatte, Ronnie Delatte, Lillie Raffray, Marilyn Welch, Brandt Babin, Mara Petit Bourgeois, Jared Shepheard, Gabrielle Himel, Carey Frederic, Sister Mary John, Thomas Heath, JC Petit, Billie Petit, Evelyn LeBourgeois, Ester Powers, Ina Smiley, Clifton Melancon, Lawrence Powers, Carol Seruntine, Cheryl Waguespack, Michael Heath, Cliff McCain, Mary Savoy, Nelson Alleman, Steve Thomas, Elsie Martin, Crystal Cooper, Raymond Setton, Agnus Lambert, and Izeeta Landry. PEACE, THE LESS FORUNATE IN OUR COMMUNITY, VOCATIONS, PRO-LIFE, SERVICEMEN, DECEASED MEMBERS OF OUR KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS COUNCIL 6389 and the LADIES AUXILIARY.

Men's May Birthday

| Dale Landry Jr 1 May | Fr. Boby Alex 2 May | Kyle Frederick 10 May |
|--------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|
| Joseph Templet Jr 14 May | Corey Alleman 15 May | Gary Boudreaux 15 May |
| Eric Prettelt 27 May | Mark Savoy 27 May | Carol Martin 31 May |